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ATTACHMENT A

REDACTED

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This FAX transmission is intended for the sole use of the individual and entity to whom it 33 .
addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from

disclosure tinder applicable law.

If youi are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, dis
or duplication of this transmission by anyone other than the intended addressee,
designated agent, is strictly prohibited,

If you have received this PAX in error, please notify|

immediately by

telephone (see number listed below), and return the original FAX fransmission to us by first class

mail at the address shown below, Thank you.

Message

PAX #_ Number of Pages: (inc. this page) <t

From: QL&W'-J‘—-’ Dept:

Message:

If there are any problems regarding this transmission, please call the

sender at




ATTACHMENT A

REDACTED

May 23, 2008

Dear Carolyn:

I am requesting to have a dcfined prefix fo_

Since wc have expanded the existing campus a_;.rc now have five diffcrent prefixes.
We would need 1o retain th that our main number and PRI’s come in on. We are continuing to
cxpand rhis-'md need (o find unity in our dialing plan both for our customers and our staff.

Once we have the new prefix in place we can renun the prefixes that we now have except the-as
mentioned above,

We would like (o have these available by the end of November 2008,

We cannot use blocks (NXX) that begin with 8 or 9 due to our internal dialing plan, We need the range
from X1 XXX to XX7 XXX
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